From: Bryan Cook

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of TRIS USA, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0602(b)
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:35:46 PM

Dear Shannon,

Yes. | received the CAFO agreement countersigned by Carol Kemker.

Best Regards,

Bryan Cook

General Manager

TRIS USA, Inc.

1803 Wilkinson Street

Athens, AL 35611

phone: 1-256-233-2511 X 256
direct ph: 1-256-867-6732
e-mail: bcook@trisusa.com

web: www.trisusa.com
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This E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521 and may contain legally privileged
information. This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the

intended recipient is prohibited. It is the policy of TRIS USA Inc. to disallow the sending of offensive material and should you

consider that the material contained in the message is offensive you should contact the sender immediately and also your IT
manager". If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete
this message.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:05 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; bcook@trisusa.com
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of TRIS USA, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-
0602(b)

Good afternoon Mr. Cook,
Would you kindly confirm receipt of the CAFO filed on April 24, 2023?

Thank you.

QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:40 PM

To: bcook@trisusa.com; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>; Stark, Justin
<Stark.Justin@epa.gov>

Cc: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of TRIS USA, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0602(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on April 24, 2023, in the matter of TRIS USA, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-
0602(b).

Mr. Cook—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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